City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Addendum 

Updated 5/22/2012


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #POL52012, titled Janitorial Services for City of  Seattle, Police Department, East Precinct released on 5/1/2012.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 6/6/2012, 2:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1. 
	
	5/21/2012
	
	Questions will be answered this week
	

	2. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Can you confirm the time we clean the East Precinct (EP)?  
	The vendor can start anytime, typically vendors start in the early morning hours i.e. 1 AM, 2 AM, etc.
The vendor must check-in with Bob Dickson, stationmaster before leaving the building between 6 AM – 7 AM Monday – Friday
	

	3. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Do we need to sign in or contact Bob when we enter the EP?
	You do not need to sign in or contact Bob when entering the site.  The vendor will be provided keys and access card in order to access the facility.
	

	4. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	What if Bob is not in his office 
	Leave a note on Bob’s desk or in his inbox.  The inbox is located on the wall directly outside Bob’s office.
	

	5. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Can you explain who cleans the holding cells? And the procedure for cleaning the area around the holding cells?  
	The vendor is responsible for cleaning the holding cell area.  The vendor does not clean the holding cells or holding cell area if occupied. See Attachment #1, specifications, and page 3; for the procedures. If the vendor is unable to clean the holding cells they are required to notify Bob Dickson.
	

	6. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Can you confirm what needs to be done in the garage?  
	See Attachment #1, specifications, page 6.
	

	7. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Can we use a blower in the garage area to clean?  
	No, do not use a blower in the garage.  
	

	8. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	How often do we clean the EP
	See Attachment #1, specifications, pages 2, through 6.
	

	9. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	When will the contract be awarded?
	As soon as we receive all the documentation we need to award the contract..
	

	10. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Where do we park when we clean the EP
	Parking is not provided at the East Precinct.  The vendor can park on the north side of E Pine or somewhere on the streets
	

	11. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Who can I call if I have Prevailing Wage questions?
	You can call  Labor and Industry at 360-902-5311 or 360-902-5334
	

	12. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Can we buy Green Seal or Green products from anyone we want?
	Yes, you can buy your certified products from any vendor you want, just make sure they have an approved certification the City will accept
	

	13. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Should we clean the stairwells on the first floor?  
	See Attachment #1, specifications   page 5, the vendor does not clean the emergency ext stairwell located in the southwest corner of the building.  
	

	14. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Should we clean the stairwells on the second floor?  
	See Attachment #1, page 5, of the janitorial specifications under “Common Areas” line item #13 for the stairwell locations and cleaning specifications.  The vendor does not clean the emergency ext stairwell located in the southwest corner of the building
	

	15. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Can you explain what Bob meant by there would be more debris in the garage in the fall
	Due to the leaves from the trees, leaves will be blown in and around the driveway area
	

	16. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	If you hire sub contractors do you still have to pay prevailing wages?
	Yes you still need to pay      prevailing wages and file an intent and affidavit. 
	

	17. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	How do we dispose of food?  
	The vendor is not required to dispose of food
	

	18. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	How much square footage in the EP is carpet and how much is hard surfaces?  
	See Attachment #2, Floor Plans and Square Footage.  First floor carpet 5,929 sq ft (approx); hard floor 6,099 sq ft (approx).  Second floor carpet 14,416 sq ft (approx); hard floor 4,415 sq ft (approx)
	

	19. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	What paper products does the city pay for?  
	The City warehouse provides toilet paper, toilet seat covers, paper towels, garbage can liners and hand soap
	

	20. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Who pays for background checks?  
	See ITBPOL52012, page 4.
	

	21. 
	5/16/2012
	5/22/2012
	Will the warehouse deliver paper products for the vendors?
	No the City warehouse will not deliver the paper products to the EP.  The vendor is responsible for ordering and picking up the supplies from the City warehouse.  See specifications for warehouse location and hours
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